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From: Kanij Fatima <Kanij.Fatima@nielseniq.com>
Sent: 08 September 2023 10:43
To: 'Balkishan Kumar'; chandrakant.vashishtha@market-xcel.com; Anil Kaul
Cc: Urmila Suke; Rakesh Mathur
Subject: SP Request for “Prevention and Response of Child Protection Concerns through 

Timely Initiative with Child Engagement (PRACTICE) project
Attachments: V.1_Final combired Q're_Practice Project_07Sept2023.docx

Hi Team, 
 
Hope you are doing well. 
 
This is to inform you that we are going to start a project in the next week. I have attached the final 
questionnaire for PLAN International Bangladesh for your perusal. Please note that for an urgency 
we need to have the test link by 12th September 2023 (1st half). Please review the Qtr. and let us 
know is it possible to share the test link by this time. 
 

Project Name 
BD_EAST_CI-Social_Baseline Assessment of “Prevention and Response of 
Child Protection Concerns through Timely Initiative with Child Engagement 
(PRACTICE) project_PLAN_07082023 

Project 
Number BD2308104674  
WBS Number YA.2216.00004.001  

 
Regards, 
Kanij Fatima 
 


